
 

 
 

 

TO:   Potential OFFERORS OR BIDDERS 

FROM: M. Angie Hutchins, Management Analyst 

DATE:   April 12, 2024 

RE:   RFP 01-24 

 

 

ADDENDUM #3 

The following items were asked by IBC Renewable, Amp Sortation and TFC 
Recycling and are being answered in addendum #3. 

ITEM 1. IBC Renewable 

1. We are requesting plat maps and ‘as built” drawings for the former 

WIN/Wheelabrator facility at 3809 Elm Avenue Portsmouth as well as the following 

Transfer Station: Norfolk, Chesapeake, Landstown, Oceana, Franklin, Isle of Wight 

and Suffolk. 

Response: WIN/Wheelabrator facility located at 3809 Elm Avenue Portsmouth is 
not relevant to RFP 01-24. 

Please use the link provided for Transfer Station site drawings requested. 

https://www.spsa.com/work-us/bids-rfps/bid-and-rfp-postings/rfp01-24-documents 

2. We are requesting annual power bills and natural gas consumption at those 

facilities. 

 

Response: Not relevant to RFP 01-24. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

 

ITEM 2. AMP Sortation 

 

1. Please share the most recent construction permit application received by DEQ on 

2/15/23 that is described as, “Minor NSR Permit for Projects that are Article 6 

Major Modifications or meet the criteria of 9 VAC 5-80-1170 D3. 

 

Please use the link provided for 2023 VA NSR application. 
 

https://www.spsa.com/work-us/bids-rfps/bid-and-rfp-postings/rfp01-24-documents 
 
 

ITEM 3. TFC Recycling 

1. Request a sixty (60) day extension of original proposal due date of May 1, 2024. 

Response: No extensions to the original due date of May 1, 2024 will be provided. 

 

 

  

 

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at 757-961-3562 or by email at 
purchasing@spsa.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


